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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 4:35 PM

To: ‘Eliza Ho'; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - SKR9029J/DOA: 11.11.2018

Dear Eliza,

The market value of SKR 90297 is $71K-$72K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 3:49 PM
Subject: Market Value - SKR9029J/DOA: 11.11.2018

Hi,
Please advise on market value, thank you.

Eliza Ho :
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho@®sg.msig-asia.com

i Insurer Claims
A F AR , Team of the Year
; 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg &

AMember of BTN (NSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE'Expiry Date:

COE Category: 7

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Nov 2018
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Dow: Ul lu[l%

Singapore NRIC
8546B (‘mg |G‘)

SKR9029)J

No

12 Nov 2018

AUDI

A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSIAMBIENTE MY 15
Grey

2015

CZC232969
WAUZZZ8VOF1094530
92.0kW (123 bhp)
$27,219.00

16 Mar 2015

16 Mar 2015

2

$15,107.00

S

Yes
15 Mar 2025
$11,330.00

15 Mar 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$61,410.00

$38,942.00

$50,272.00



11/14/2018 Used Audi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI $73,800 $10,470 Jyr 12-Mar-2015 1,395 cc 56,000 km Luxury Available
Ambiente

STA Evaluated Accident-Free! Perfect Condition! Well Kept By Owner! Carefully Maintained Interior And Exterior, Original Sports Rims, Best Value
Luxury Sedan, Call For Viewing Now.,

Posted: 10-Nov-2018  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI &- $79,800 $10,880 /yr 26-Jun-2015 1,395 cc 33,600 km Luxury Available
tronic Ambiente

1.99%-2.28% Interest Rates Promo! 100% Loan Approval! Flexible Loan Packages With Low Interest And Monthly Installments! Well Maintained And
Agent Serviced! Buy With A Peace Of Mind! STA/Vicom Evaluat...

Posted: 09-Nov-2018  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI $77,000 $10,590 /yr 26-May-2015 1,395 cc 57,000 km Luxury Available
Ambiente

1 Owner Only, Wear And Tear Replaced. 100% Accident Free, Ex Owner Upgraded To New Audi. Don't Miss This Offer! Hurry, Call Us Now To Arrange
For A Viewing Today.

Posted: 09-Nov-2018  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Audi A3 Cabriolet 1.4A TFSI &~ $96,000 $13,240 /yr 26-Jan-2015 1,395 cc 48,000 km Sports Available
tronic
This Unit Is Extremely Well Maintained By 1 Careful Owner. In Superb Condition. Parked Under Shelter. Served Only At Audi Regularly. With Full
Receipts From Date Of Purchase. Loans Up To 85% With Inte...

Posted: 08-Nov-2018  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Need to sell your car fast?

With Singapore's most efficient bidding system of over 500 dealers, the highest bid price will be ready for you in just 1 working hour. Receive cash on
the spot once you accept the offer.

Find out more!

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI $74,800 $10,570 /yr 26-Mar-2015 1,395 cc 62,500 km Luxury Available
Ambiente

Enjoy 1.98% Interest Rates Offer Till This Month End! 5% Drive Away! High Trade In! Full Agent Serviced By Premium Auto. Flexible Loan Packages
With Low Interest And Monthly Installments! Comes With O...

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Nov-2018  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Audi A3 Sedan L.4A TFSI $75,000 $10,720 /yr 27-Feb-2015 1,395 cc 25,000 km Luxury Available
Ambiente

Enjoy Interest Rate As Low As 1.98%! Fully Maintained And Serviced. Low Mileage. Well Taken Care Of By 1 Owner. Sharp Handling Paired With
Turbocharged Engine Making It A Sporty And Quick Ride! Loan A...

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Nov-2018  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Autli

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI $77,999 $10,850 /yr 12-May-2015 1,395 cc 42,000 km Luxury Available
Ambiente
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist{ 1 ]

7 To compare cars,
- select from the
. search results.

To compare cars,
select from the
search results,

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A To compare cars,
TFSI Ambiente 1 select from the
12-Mar-2015 i search results.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=A3&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2015&MOD=Audi
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